Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

From: Nembhard, Nakia L <NNembhard@dot.ga.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

Subject: RE: Tentative Agenda Monday, May 19, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Below you will find the comments for the properties requested.

3911 P Davidson Road — Won’t require coordination.
3625 McEver Road, Oakwood, GA - Will require coordination.

Reservoir Dr — Won’t require coordination.

Thanks,

Nakia Nembhard
Civil Engineer 3

GDOTmm,.

District 1 Traffic Operations
1475 Jesse Jewell Pkwy Suite 100
Gainesville, GA, 30501

(678) 332-8200 Cell
(770) 533-8496 Office

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Re: Tentative Agenda Monday, May 19, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

The application below has been finalized and is ready for comments. Please email comments to Beth
(bgarmon@hallcounty.org) and Kaitlyn (kelliott@hallcounty.org) by Friday, April 18, 2025.






